|
Exeter
City Council
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Date: Monday 7 December 2015
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Bad Homburg Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business.

If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Howard Bassett,
Democratic Services Officer (Committees) on 01392 265107 or email howard.bassett@exeter.qov.uk

Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Services Centre, Paris Street.

Membership -
Councillors Brimble, Hannan and Holland

Agenda

Part I: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present

1 Appointment of Chair

To appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2 Declarations of Interest

Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer
prior to the day of the meeting.

3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 EXCLUSION
OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To pass the following resolution:

RESOLVED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
press excluded from the meeting for item 5 on the grounds that it involves the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part |
of Schedule 12A of the Act.


mailto:howard.bassett@exeter.gov.uk

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 AND TOWN POLICE
CLAUSES ACT 1847

4 Application for the renewal of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence (Mr RH)
To consider the report of the Assistant Director Environment. (Pages 3 -
12)
Part II: Item suggested for discussion with the press and public excluded
5 Application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence (Mr DD)

To consider the report of the Assistant Director Environment. (Pages 13
-32)

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print
on request to Democratic Services (Committees) on 01392
265107.



Agenda ltem 4

REPORT TO LICENSING (SUB) COMMITTEE

Time and Date of Hearing: 10.00 07 DECEMBER 2015 PART 1 Matter

Report of: Environmental Health and Licensing Manager

Type of Application: Request for the RENEWAL of a Private Hire vehicle over 8 years
Legislation: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Ward Application Refers to:

Not Applicable

Applicant: Mr R Hooker

Premises Address: Not Applicable

1. Whatis thereport about?

1.1 An application has been received from Mr R HOOKER for the RENEWAL of a private
hire vehicle over 8 years old. This is a matter that cannot be dealt with under
delegated powers.

2.  Arethere any representations?

2.1 There is no provision in the legislation for anyone to submit representations relating to
this kind of application.

3. Report details:

3.1 The vehicle, a Ford Galaxy registration mark EAO7 FXB was first registered on 18 April
2007 making the vehicle over 8 years old at subsequent licensing so cannot be dealt
with under delegated powers.

3.2  The vehicle is currently licensed under a temporary plate until 7 December 2015.

3.3 Attached to the report is the current MOT (dated within 3 months), the full inspection
report and photographs.

3.4 The vehicle was checked by a Licensing Officer on 24 November 2015 and was found
to be in a satisfactory condition.

4.  What are the legal aspects?
4.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are required only to ensure that Public safety is not
compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence. If they are satisfied that

safety is reasonably assured the may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or
such shorter period as they see as appropriate.

5. Recommendations:

5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to determine the application having regard to
current policy

Page 3



Environmental Health and Licensing Manager

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended)
Background papers used in compiling this report:-

None

Contact for enquires:

Democratic Services (Committees)
Room 2.3

01392 265275

N.B THIS IS NOT PART OF THE REPORT

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE / DRIVERS LICENCES

You are invited to appear before the Licensing Sub-Committee to speak in support of your
application. A legal or other adviser may accompany you but may not appear instead of you.

Your Application

Depending on the circumstances, your application may be heard in part two of the
Committee meeting procedures from which members of the public and press are excluded.
You will be notified in advance if your application will be a part two matter, if you have not
been advised of this, the hearing will be in the Public domain.

You or your adviser would be expected to respond to an officer’s verbal introduction outlining
the above report. You or your adviser may be asked questions and may be invited to ask
guestions if appropriate.

At the end of the hearing you will be asked to withdraw and the Committee will reach a

decision. On conclusion of the decision making process you will then be recalled and the
decision announced.

Page 4



MOT Test Certificate

Driver & Vehicle

Standards

Agency

AQT Test Number Vehicle Registration Mark Vehicle dentification Number
268785234216 ] [EA07FXB AJ [ﬁ%omxxeswm7955850 J
JNake Madel Colour

FORD ] FGALAXY I |?ilver J
ssuer's Name Test Class Country of Registration

K. M. BURRIDGE ! rq J [Great Britain J
Zxpiry Date Issued Test Station

9 November 2016 (SIXTEEN) J [28 oct 2015

]

Odometer Reading and History

Inspection Authority

]E":oz

28 10 2015: 211186 mi
10 11 2014: Not readable
8 11 2013: 174678 mi
30 10 2012: 159132 mi

TIVERTON
EX16 6DF

KARS OF TIVERTON LTD
160 CHAPEL STREET

01884253422

7

Additional Information

Signature of Isgyer

To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date,
the earliest you can present your vehicle for
test is 10 October 2016.

flo-

Advisory Information

77
A

About this document

'

roadworthy throughout the validity period of the certificate.
3 Check carefully that the details are correct,
4 Whilst advisory items listed above do not cons

5 For further information about this document, please visit www.

Page 5

*Your call may be monitored or recorded for lawful purposes.

1 This document is a receipt style certificate telling you that an MOT Test pa
Standards Agency's (DVSA's) database of MOT Test results; this can be verified
2 A test certificate relates only to the condition of the components examined at t

ss result has been recarded in the Driver & Vehicle
at www.gov.uk/check-mot-status.
he time of test. It does not confirm the vehicle will remain

titute MOT failure items, they are drawn to your attention for advice.
gov.uk/getting-an-mot or con

tact DVSA on 0300 123 9000%,

Page 1 of 1




This page is intentionally left blank



HACKNEY CARRIAGE / PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE INSPECTION RECORD

Vehicle make: ,«"-f

oRO

Vehicle model: KA LAX)/

Reg No. EA 07 f:Xg

Specify if the vehicle is a private hire or haekrey-carriage:

Plate No.

P1£3

Engine cc:

2000

Mileage: (2/2 607

Colour:

C/( Ve

No. of passenger seats: 5

Date of test: 20 -{/- 20/5

Name of vehicle owner: 'M,- /2 ONALD AQT/{CJH{ /\/00/((,/72

Team immediately.

Does the vehicle meet at least the pass standards set out in the VOSA publication ‘The MOT

Inspection Manual

— Car and Light Commercial Vehicle Testing’ ISBN 0-9549239-0-1?

(©
=3

Testable item & sub section reference
no. for inspection standards manual

led

Testable item & sub section reference
no. for inspection standards manual

1ed

Electrical Wiring and Equipment (1.9)

Exhaust System (7.1)

Additional Lamps (1.9)

Fuel System — Pipes & Tanks (7.2)

Steering Control — Steering Wheel (2.1)

Mirrors and view to rear (8.1)

Steering Control — Steering Column (2.1)

Windscreen — View to the Front (8.3)

Suspension Spring Units & Linkage (2.4)

Window Glass or Other Transparent
Material (8.5)

Tyres and Road Wheels (4.1)

Transmission (10.1)

Vehicle Body and Condition — Exterior
(6.1)

Oil Leaks (10.2)

Vehicle Body, Security & Condition —
Interior (6.1)

Luggage / Load Space (10.3)

< N N NN

Bumper Bars (6.1)

MDDC Licence Plates (10.4)

N

Doors and Seats (6.2)

NN S SR SN =N =

Trailers & Towbars (10.5)

NOTE: ADDITIONAL LAMPS (1.9) - ONLY HACKNEY
CARRIAGE VEHICLES WILL HAVE ‘FOR HIRE’ ROOF SIGNS

Wheelchair Restraint & Access
Equipment (11.1)

B N\ [T

PTO

Page 7




Additional Information (for example, reasons for any failures):

SLUHT ol MISTAL- o EMNE
SLILHT  (CONNbSIN OK  EXHBLY & ISTENT
CLitiT  LIEAL ON PEDAL [ZLBRERS

Declaration

f'am an authorised Department of Transport Tester/Inspector and | have carried out a vehicle test on
this vehicle. The vehicle has (circie the result):

764798234206 ——_

ExPines 9-jr-200s (P ED]

Name in BLOCK CAPITALS:

Zﬁ/}éé/w /? Lo I IDCE

Signed:/ )
A

Name of Garage: Authentication Stamp:

, g %%Rgg)iﬁ%m*ow LTD
. "HAPEL STREET
KARS OF TIVERTON LTD. | TIVERTON EX16 6DF
; TEL: 01884 253427
VAT No. 794 2664 88

Page 8



Ronald Hooker- Application for Renewal of Taxi Over 8 Years: P163 (EAQ7 FXB)

/

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for the renewal of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence (Mr RH)
	Hooker MOT
	Hooker-VehicleInspection-Report
	Ronald Hooker-P163-Photos

	5 Application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence (Mr DD)
	DD Appendix 1137
	DD Appendix 2138
	Diamond-ApplicationDetails


